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Introduction and Instructions

The following questions have been received from vendors for the Enterprise Service Bus Request for Proposal (RFP06091). 

AOC’s answers are in bold.  We edited some questions that mention a specific product or vendor.

If you have further questions or comments, feel free to contact the RFP coordinator at:

Brian Lonardo, RFP Coordinator

Administrative Office of the Courts 

1206 Quince Street SE

P.O. Box 41170

Olympia, WA  98504-1170

360 705-5281

FAX 360 585-8869

Email  Brian.Lonardo@courts.wa.gov
· Cost Proposal - Are we expected to answer items 3.3.1 through 3.3.3.2 individually or just make sure that these items are addressed in the cost proposal?

You are not required to answer them individually, although all of the items listed within that section must be accounted for.  Failure to address any items in this section will result in an administrative disqualification and elimination of the proposal from further consideration

· Proposal format - We would like to make sure our format is acceptable by the AOC.  Please advise on the formatting- Do you want our responses inserted after each question in the master RFP or put the items request in a separate document following the RFP outline.

Any format is acceptable, as long as you’re covering and providing the information we need to help us make a decision.

· Signature is requested on cover page, is an electronic signature acceptable?

Yes.  But you will be required to provide a written signature before the proof of concept phase if you are selected.

· Will the response to the earlier RFP questions still apply?
No.  This RFP is considered a brand new RFP.
· Section 2.4.3 Use Case Exercises.   This section lists the following use case that will be tested during the POC.  “Legacy (COBOL) application functionality exposed as a service” XXX software needs to better understand this use case, as we may have more than one solution to meet this requirement.  To assure that we meet the POC requirement, we ask the following:  Is the vendor is responsible for exposing the legacy application, as a web service through CICS or are you interested in exposing the COBOL business logic in order to facilitate the reuse of the application logic?
The vendor is NOT required to produce this service.  The service will already be created.

· In the same section; the requirement states:  “Orchestrate a number of pre-existing internal services into one, cohesive workflow” Can you provide additional information here?  For example, when you say “pre-existing internal services” are you referring to services already exposed as a web service?  If not please provide an additional information about these “internal services?”
Yes, we are referring to pre-existing services already in place.
While your RFP clearly articulates a desire to understand the capabilities of the ESB it does not articulate the need for various ESB components or options.   Are we correct in assuming that the software offered must include all components needed to meet the requirements as stated in Section 4 and 5 of the RFP?
Yes. 
· Are we correct in assuming that the vendor is responsible for the one-time installation and configuration of the supplied software?  No other professional services are required.
Yes.  AOC expects each vendor to assist in the installation and configuration of their software. AOC expects as part of their bid to include cost breakdowns of professional services that support this.
Although no other services are required, AOC will take into consideration any additional value added professional services (for example, some vendors have specified a 3-5 day mentoring session as part of their install/configuration process) as part of the vendor response.

